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Deputy Louise O Reilly,
Unit 1 The Coachyard
(Behind the Cock Tavern),
Main Street,

Swords,

Co Dublin

05" November 2021

PQ 50524/21

To ask the Minister for Health the reason there has been no correspondence or update from medical management,
despite several communications, as to the reason Tipperary University Hospital does not have access to PCRS in
order to prescribe entresto; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Louise O'Reilly

Dear Deputy,

Hospital management Tipperary University Hospital confirms that there has been no formal communication with them
regarding their withdrawal from the study by those responsible for it. Tipperary University Hospital cannot comment on
decisions made by the Medicine Management division.

Yours Sincerely
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Ms. Maria Barry
General Manager

Tipperary University Hospital, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary, E91 VY4o0. Tel: 052 6177000.
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Tipperary University Hospital, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary, E91 VY4o0. Tel: 052 6177000.



